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May 9, 2014 Robert B. Warren
’ T: 416-947-5075

rwarren@weirfoulds.com

Kirsten Walli File 01626.00018
Board Secretary

Ontario Energy Board
Suite 2701

2300 Yonge Street
Toronto ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms Walli:
Re: EB-2013-0416/Draft Issues List

We are counsel to the City of Hamilton in this matter.

Our client’s interest is in Hydro One Network Inc.’s (“HONI") proposed charges for street
lighting. In our opinion, the issues listed in section 6.0 of the draft Issues List are not framed
with sufficient particularity to allow our client to examine the reasons for, and the
appropriateness of, HONI's proposed charges for street lighting. Accordingly, we ask that the
following issue be added the Issues List:

Are HONI's proposed charges for street lighting appropriate?

Because of a conflicting obligation we are unable to attend to make submissions on this matter
on May 12, 2014. Accordingly, we ask that our requested addition to the issues list be brought
to the attention of the hearing panel.

Yours truly,

WeirFoulds LLP

N s 00

Robert B. Warren

RBW/dh

cc: Jennifer Lea
Donald Rogers
Erin Henderson
Gord McGuire
Michael Kovacevic
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